TOWN OF FAIRFAX
STAFF REPORT
May 5, 2021

TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Michele Gardner, Town Clerk

SUBJECT: Appoint Serena Campbell to the Police Chief Community Interview Panel to replace
Sophia Martin as the Racial Equity and Social Justice Committee (RESJ) representative

RECOMMENDATION
Appoint Serena Campbell to the Police Chief Community Interview Panel to replace Sophia Martin as
the Racial Equity and Social Justice Committee representative.

DISCUSSION

At their April 21, 2021 special meeting, the Council made appointments to the Community Panel to
Interview the Police Chief, including ratifying the selected representatives from the RESJ.
Unfortunately, the staff report incorrectly listed Sophia Martin instead of Serena Campbell as one of
the representatives selected by the RESJ, which resulted in the Council inadvertently appointing Ms.
Martin instead of Ms. Campbell to the Community Panel.

Staff has since learned of this error, and is recommending the Council appoint Serena Campbell to
replace Sophia Martin to rectify the situation.

FISCAL IMPACT
None
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